
:i,enate Reference No. 93-9 

TO:	 The Senate 

FROM:	 Frederick Kirchhoff, Presiding Officer 
Fort Wayne Senate 

DATE:	 29 November 1993 

SUBJ:	 Report on Senate Documents 

Listed below are the documents considered by the Senate this acadc:'lnic year. When 
appropriate, I have forwarded documents to the proper administraurslunits for 
implementation. 1 have listed the current status of each document. 

SD 93-1	 .. Approval of replacement members of the Agenda c'l>mmittee and of the 
Professional Development Subcommittee" - approvel and implemented 
(911311993) 

SD 93-2	 "Amendment to the IPFW Code of Student Rights, F' esponsibilities, and 
Conduct" - approved and forwarded to IPSGA for c01sideration and to the 
Chancellor to be forwarded to the Community Advis'lry Council for considera­
tion (911311993) 

SD 93-3	 "Chancellor Search and Screen Committee- - approvl;ld and forwarded to 
Chancellor for transntittalto Purdue University Presi"lent (9/1311993) 

SD 93-4	 "Approval of replacement members of the Honors PrIJgram Council and the 
University Resources Policy Committee" - approved Il1\CI implemented 
(10/1111993) 

SD 93-5	 .. Amendment to Senate Reference No. 85-2 'GUidelir'l~s for the Operation of the 
Office of Continuing Education' (OCE)" - approved; nd forwarded to the 
Director of Continuing Education (111811993) 

SD 93-6	 "Free Period Change" - consideration postponed (1111111993) 


